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his perception, his.attention was on that person.
Again, there is nothing wrong with his
identification. If nothing else, he didn't pick
one, but he saw him on this one, he séw him in the
courtroom.

I submit to you refocus, refocus on what was
presented. And we submit to you that we have proven
this case beyond-a reasonable doubt. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you, -Ms. Patterson.

Madam Clerk, if you'll hand up the indictments,
pleasé.

THE CLERK: Yes, si:.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Now, ladies and gentlemen, give me your
attention for a few more moments. It is my
responsibility now to instruct you and charge on you
what the law is. Before I begin this, let me tell
you fhat you've been in here about an hour, almost
exactly an hour. My iﬂstructiqns are scripted,
they're going to take about 30 minutes. I'm

prepared to do thembright‘now.

4

But if any of you need a break, a brief break,
before we begin the instructions, I want to give you
a chance to let me know that right now, because once

I start, I can't Stop. And so 1f anybody needs a
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break -- it just takes one of you, you don't have to
be unanimous on this. If any one of you needs a

break, a brief recess, we'll declare that and get

~that concern out of . your mind. Anybody need a

break? Good. Thank you.

So now, ladies and gentlemen, it becomes by
responsibility, as I told you to instruct you as to
what the law is. You've been very patient
throughout this trial and you have listened
ipatiently and attentivély to Mr. Chehoski and
Ms. Patterson. And I now ask that you give me the
same attention as I instruct you as to what the law
is in this case.

Under our constitution; I have the
responsibility of telling you what the law is and it
is your responsibility as jurors to accept the law
as I charge it to you now to be the correct law.
It's your exclusive duty as jurors to decide any
issues of fact in this case, and for that purpose
you have to determine the effect and the value and
the weight and factual nature of the evidence that
you heard and determine what you determine to be the
true facts.

Both the State and the Défenaant have the right

to expect that you will conscientiously consider and
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evaluate the gvidence and that you will apply thel
law of the case to that evidencé’sovthat both the
State and the Defendant will receive a fair and
impartial triél at your hands.

i
Throughout the course of this charge when I use

the word Defeﬁdant, I'm referring to Mr. Ricky
Lamont Esaw. :Mr. Esaw has been indicted by the
Grand Jury of Lexington County and charged in the
indictments, which I read to you eaflier this week,

first of all, with the crime of murder.

That indictment accuses Mr. Esaw in Lexington

" County on or &bout August 9th of 2015 with malice

aforethought,fcausing the death of Hector Vasquez by
shooting him Snd that Mr. Vasquez died as a result’
thereof. He's also charged with the attempted
murder, whilé:acting alone or in concert with
Wilfred Pitts, attempting to murder Franklin Vasquez
with malice aﬁorethought either expressed or implied
in violation of the law.

He is next charged with the armed robbery while

acting alone or in concert with Wilfred Pitts,
!

taking from the person or presence of Rafael

Izaguirre, by means of force or threats or

intimidation, a wallet or cell phone in violation of

the law.

503
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He is next charged with the attempted armed
robbery of Franklin Vasquez while armed with a
deadly weapon, a handgun, attempting to take money
and/or a cell phone with the intent to steal it, and
also with tﬂe attempted armed robbery of Hector
Vasquez while armed with a handgun by attemptiﬁg to
take his money or cell phone in violation of the law
with the intent to steal it. And finally, with

being in possession of a weapon, a firearm, during

‘the commission of a violent crime.

Now, ladies and gentlemen, as I told you before
this trial began, and I remind you again, those
indictments that I Jjust sﬁmmarized for you very
briefly are not evidence nor are they proo% of tﬁe
charges that they contain, because to the charges in
the indictments, as you know, Mr.‘Esaw Has entered
pleasvof not guilty and has requested a jury trial
at your hands which he has received and which

you-all will soon conclude.

The legal effect of a plea of not guilty then

is to place the burden of proof on the State to

prove the guilt of the defendant beyond a reasonable
doubt before you can convict him and find him -
guilty. Mr. Esaw 1s presumed innocent of these

charges. It is a fundamental rule of our law of

e
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“
4

evidence that'a'defendant, regardless of the nﬁmbér .
of charges, the nature of the charges, the
seridusness of the‘éharges against him, will always
be presumed innocent of the charges for.which he's
been indicted unless and until his guilt has been
proveh by evidénce that satisfies you, jurors of that
guilt beyond a reasonable doubt.

The presumption éf innocence is not a mére
legal theory, it is not an_empty leéal phrasé. The

presumption of innocence has been likened to a robe

of righteousness which is placed about the shoulders

of a defendant, and it assigns to)that defendant a
class known as the innocent. And that presumptive

robe righteousness. continues to exist to the benefit

—

of a defendant until it has been stripped from his
person by evidence, evidence that satisfies you of
guilt beyond a reasonable doubt.

The presumption of innocence accompanies the

defendant from the time of his arrest and follows

" him throughout every stage of this trial, indeed it

even continues to:his benefit when you go into that

/

jUry‘rbom to deliberate and to reach a verdict in
this case. The presumption. of innocence continues
to exist to the benefit of the defendant-unless and

until you as a jury reach the .conclusion that the
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State has proven his guilt beyond a reasonable

doubt. So that then is the burden of the State to

\
prove guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. N ,

Some of you might have served as jurors in
civil cases before. And if you did, the judge in
the civil:cage fold you that it is only necessary (
for the partyvthat hés the burden of proof to
present evidence to you that is'more convincing on
that party's side than the evidence is on the other
party's side. They call it.the preponderance of the
evidence. k

But in criminal qisgs, the State's pfoof has to
be more powerful than thaft In criminal cases, the
State's evidence must be beyond a reasonable doubt.
So what then do we mean by proéf beyond a reasonable
doubt? Proof beyond a reasonable doubt is proof
that ieaves you firmly convinced of the defendant's
guilt.

Now, there are very few things in this world
that you and I know with absol@te certainty. And in
criminal.pases, the'law does.not require proof that
overcomes every possible dbubt.» And so if based on
ydur considefétibn of the=évidence you are firmly

convinced that the defendanﬁ is guilty of the crime

charged, you must find him guilty. If on the other
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hand you think there's a real possibility that he is
not guilty, you must give him the benefit of.the

N

doubt and find him not guilty.
Reasonablé doubt can arise from evidenée in the
case or it might arise from the lack of evidence in
the case. But you, ladies and gentlemen, have to
decide whether orlnot reasonable doubt exists és to

the guilt of this defendant. I tell you that he is

entitled to every reasonable doubt which arises in

-the case.

And so 1f on any-issue of fact that is

necessary to a conviction and a verdict of guilty

you have a reasonable doubt as to how that issue

should be resolved, it is your duty to resolve that
reasonable doubt in favor of the defendant.

A defendant, ladies and gentlemen, ‘is not
required to prove his innocence. The State 1is
required in law to prové every essential element of
the defense chérged against him by evidence that
satisfies you of his guilt beyond a\reasonable doubt
before 'you can coﬁvict him and find him guilty.

/ And I instruct you now and I emphasize to you
that the fact that the defendah£ did not testify in

his own behalf is not a factor to be considered by

you in any way in your deliberation and in your
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consideration of the question of his guilt or
innocence. It must not be considered by you in- any
matter whatsoever. It must not militate against the

defendant in any respect whatsoever.

A defendant'haé a constitutional right to
remain silent, and if he choosés to assert that
constitutional right, that fact cannot and must not
be considered by you in your deliberations. And so
under your oath then, you are to reach no inference
and draw no conclusion whatsoever from the fact that
this defendant did not himself testify. That should
not even be discussed by you in the jury room

because, as I have said, the defendant has no

obligation to prove innocence and the burden remains

upon the State to prove guilt beyond a reasonablé
doubt and the fact that the defendant did not
testify is not a factor to be considered by you in
determining his guilt or hi; innocence.

So then, ladies and gentlemen, if upon the

~whole case you have a reasonable doubt as to the

guilt or the innoceﬁce of the defendant, be's
entitled to that reasonable doubt and would be
entifled to an acquittal and a verdict of nqt
guilty. But, on the other ﬁand, if upon the whole

case you find the State has proven by evidence that
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satisfies you as a jury of his guilt beyond a
réasonable doubt, then in such circumstanceg it is
equally your duty to’convict him and to find him
guilty; ' \

Now, during the trial, ladies and gentlemen,
each of us, you and I, have ouf separate duties to
perform; As the trial judge iﬁ is my job to preside
over and rule upon the admissibility of evidence and
tﬁings of that nature during the course of this
trial, and to you to éonsider only the competent
evidence that has been offered in the course of this
tfial, that is, the testimony offered in this
witness chair right here, and the items and
documenks of evidence that you'll have with you in
the jury room when you begin your deliberations.

I have the additional duty to charge you as to

what the applicable law of the case is, and that's

what I'm doing right now. As thé presiding judge I
ém made the sole judge of the law of the case and it
is your duty to accept‘and apply this law as I state
it to you now to be thg-correct law.

If you have some preconceived idea of what you
think the law.is or if you've brought with you into
youf service as jﬁrors somé preferences or

understandings that you might have about the law and
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if your ideas about the law disagree with what I'm
telfing you now. the law actually is, under yéur oath
you're obligated to forget what you think the law is
or what you'd like for the law to be, because under
that oath you're bound‘tg accept the law as I charge
it to you now to be the correct law.

Now, since you're the sole and exclusive judée
of the facts and I'm the judge'of the law, our trial
courts have said and our constitution has said, I
should say, that the trial judge can't hint to you
or comment to you or intimate to you any opinion
about any facts in the case.

Since you're the sole judge of the facts of the
case then, you're not fo gather from anything that I
have said during the course of this trial or
anything that I'm saying to you now that I have an
opinion about the facts of the case. The law does
not allow me such an opinion. That is solely a
matter for you, ladies and gentlemen, to determine.
So as jurors it becomes your duty to determine, as I
havé told you, the value, the weight, the effect,
and the truth-of ‘the evideﬁce offered during the
course_of this trial. -

Now, as you determine what the facts of the

case are, you must necessarily pass upon the
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credibility, whicﬁ is just another word that means

. &
believability, of the Witnesses who have testifiéd;
and you héve to decide the value and the effect that
you will give to .the testimony you have heard. You
and you alone have to decide the force and the
effect and the truth of the testimony that has been

offered.

Now, there are a lot of things that you can

take into account when you do this. You can lon'at~

the appearance, the manner of the witnesses as he or
she testified from the witness stand. Wé sometimes
call that the démeanor of the witnesg. How diﬁ the
witness appear to‘you as he or she was testifying on
the ‘witness stand?

Was the witness forthright‘or was the Qitness
hesitant?. Was a witness' testimony consistent or
did it contain discrepancies?' What was the ability
of that witness to know the things that he or she
was teliing you about? Did the witness have an
interest to be served by his or her testimony; in
other words, the cause to be served by that
testimony?’ Was. the testimony of a witness made
stronger by other evidence or.Was it ﬁade weaker by

other evidence in the case?

You've heard in this particular case the

511
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1 testimony of an expert witness. Our rules of
2 evidence ordinarily don't allow witnesses to testify
3 about opinions or conclusions. However, persons who
4 by their training and by their qualifications and by
5 " their experience in certain fields can be qualified
6 as expert witnesses in those particular fields, and
7 they then have a right to render opinions on those
8 fields in whic¢h they have been qualified as exberts.
9 You should consider any expert opinion received
10 in.evidence in this case like any other evidence in
11 this case and give it thé weight you think it
.12 deserves. If you decide that thé opinion of én
13 expert witness is not bésed on sufficient education
14 and experience or if you conclude that the reasons
15 giveﬁ in support of the opinion are not sound or
16 that the opinion is outweighed by other evidence,
17 you can disregard the opinion éntirely, because an
18 expert witness' testimony is like the testimony of
19 any other witness; it doesn't receive any greater
20 weight than that of any other witnesses.
21 Because as jurors, ladies and gentlemen, you've
22 got the right to believe a small portion of the
23 testimony of a,s%néle witness, disbelieve the larger
24 portion of the testimony of the same witness, or you

25 can believe everything that a witness tells you or
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none of what a wipness tells you.

Now, there's been admitted into the record in
this case also evidence of an alleged prior criminal
record of one of the witnesses who was called. And
that evidence was admitted for a limited purpose and
you can consider that evidence only for the limited
purpose for which was it offered énd you can
consider that evidence only for the purpose of
evaluating the credibility or the believability bf
the testimony offered by that witness himself or
herself and you can give it nb other weight for any
other purpose at all.

Now, ladies and gentlemen, in determining the
matter of what you believe, that law requires that
you use your good common sense, your mental
processes, your sense of logic and reason, and your
experiences in life. In other words, as I told you
before you bégan this trial, you use the same
qualities in this courtroom in determining what you
believe that you use every day outside of this
courtroomlin determining what you believe, those
same uniqué abilities that each of youvbrings from
your own individual ways of life and from your own
experiences in life to bear on what you heard in

this courtroom, and you'll be able to decide what
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you believe. And once you decide what you believe,
then you apply the law that I'm giving ygu to what
you believe to be the facts of this case and you'll
arrive at a true verdict in this particular case.

Now, ladies and gentlemen, I'm going to
instruct you as to the particular charges which are
contained in fhese indictments.- I charge you first
as to the law of the crime of murder. Murder 1is
defined in our law as the.killing of any person with
malice aforethought either expressed or implied.

In order for the State to prove the defendant
guilty of murder, it has to bé proven beyond a
reasonable doubt that this defendant had, in fact,
killed the person alleged.to have been killed in the
indictment, and that the killing.was done a malice
aforethought. The State doesn't have to prove a
motive for the killing, but it does have to prove
malice to prove that beypnd a reasonable doubt.

So what is malice? Malice aforethought is a
deliberate and well-formed §ﬁrpose to do the
unlawful act. Aforéthought meansAthat the intention
to do the unlawful act was conceived or planned
sometime before it actually occurred, but it need
not exist for any particular length of time prior to

the act to meet the test of malice aforethought.

{
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)

Malice itself is a word that suggests a
wickedness or a hatred or a determination to do what
one knows to be wrong withoutﬁjust cause.or legal
provocation. Malice need not be in the mind of the

one doing the act for any particular length of time

in order to render the killing murder. If it is

present in the mind of\the one doing the killing any

length of time beforé thé act, then its presehce
would‘belsufficient.to render the killing murder.

Malice can be'expréssed or it can be infefredf
Malice 1s said to be expresSed when there is shown:'a
deliberate, violent intention to ﬁnlawfull§ taﬁe
away the life of another human being. Malice may be
inferred when no legal provocation or excuse for the
kill;ng éppéars and. when the circumstances attending
the killing show an-abandoned heart or a malignant
heart fatally bent on mischiéf.

Now, the defendant is %lso accused of the
attempted mufder of Frankiin Vasquez through the
acts of Mr. Pitts. So in order to prove the charge
of attempted murder,  the State has to prove beyond a
reasonable doubt that this defendant, either alone
or in concert with somebody élse, and I'll charge
you on' that law in a few momenfs, attempted to kill

in this case Franklin Vasquez, with malice

- 515
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afbrethought either expressed or implied as I've
already defined malice to you.

Now, an attémpt to commit an act is an act done
in part in execution of a plan or a design to commit
a crime. There has to be an intent that the action
be committed and an act done, not in full exeéution
of the crime, but in pursuing‘thé intent to commit a
crime. An attempt is different from preparation and
it's also different from the inteﬁt to commit.

The law does not punish the mere entertainment

of a criminal intent. To bring the law of attempt

into action, it is necessary that some act should be

done in pursuance of the intent immediately and
directly tendi;g to the commission.of’the crime, an
act which, if the crime is carried out, would
constitute a part and parcel of the crime itself,
but it doesn't reach the accomplishment which was
intended because it is prevented or Voluntafily
abandoned.

The defendant is also charged with armed

robbery, once again, in concert with Mr. Pitts. I'm

‘going explain to you now the offense which 1s known

in law as armed robbery. And I'll tell you that the
statute says that a person who commits robbery while

armed with a pistol or other deadly weapon or while
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alleging'with action or words that he is armed with

such a weapon 1s guilty of armed_robbefy. So let me

define fof you first robbery and then armed robbery.
Robbery is whét we normélly call steéling, but

it's a little bit moré than ju§t,stealing. Robbery
. 5 : .

is stealing, is just taking somébody else's
s ' ‘ ‘ '

- property, whether theyjknow iﬁ;or not. That's

larceny'or stealing. But robbery, robbery is the
wrongful taking and carrying away of somebody's

personal property, of something of value of somebody

else, either taking it for himself or herself, or in

the presence of that person by putting that person
by threat of &iolence ér puttiﬁg them in fear, of
violence. So robbery then is stealing from the.
person, himseif or herself( in‘the presence of the
pérson himself, by the use of force or fear or
Violeﬁce.‘ ' ; : ;

So now, what is armed robbe;y? "Armed robbery
is robbery of somebody'é'property from his or her.
personlof inAthat presence by putting that person in
féar of violence énd_by the use‘of a:deadly weapon:
A handgun, of course, is a deadly weapon. - And so
the law then fequires,in,order‘to prove the offensé

! . . i :
of armed robbery, it must prove that the defendant

robbed someone of their personal property from their
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presenée or in their -- from their peréon or in
their presence by fear or force or intimidation and
by using a deadly weapon. Those are the elements of
armed robbery.

Once again, the deféndant i$ charged with the
attempted armed robbery of Hector Vasquez énd |
Franklianasquez. The law of attempt that I charge
you on murder'also appiies to the law of attempt for
arméd ;@bbéry; that is, there has to be some act and
furtherance of that event ‘which was either
voluntarily abandoned or stalled for some other
reason.

' The defendant is aiso chargea with possession
of a firearm during thé commission of ,a violent
crime. Our law makes it illegal to possess a
firearm during tﬁe commission of a violent crime.
And so a violent crime includes murder, attempted
murder, rébbery, attempted armed robbery, I should
say, of attempted'grmed robbery. All of these are
violent crimes in the definition of the law.

“"And so in order for you to find the deféndant
guilty_of this separate offense of possessing a
weapon during the commission of a violent crime, you
must first_find that the State has proven to you

beyond a reasonable doubt that he actually committed

/ .
L
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one of those violent crimes, murder, attempted
murder, robbery, attempted robbery, and then that he
was in possession of a firearm during the commission
of that crime.

Now, ladies and gentlemen, as this has been
explained to you, some of these charges arise out ofs
allegations of Mr. Esaw being in concert witﬂ |
Mr. Pitts. And the State brings a theory -- those
cases under the theory of the law known as
accomplice liability or the hand of one is the hand
of all.

And I tell you, ladies and gentlemen, that when
two or more person aid, encourage, and abet each
other in the commission of a crime, all who are
present are principals and are equally guilty. When
two or more persons combine together énd commit a
crime and the crime is committed, all of those who
are presentvto aid ana abet and assist in the
commission of the crime are guilty. The act of one
becomes the act of all, the hand of one becomes the
hand of all; it makes no difference by whose |
immediate hand the crime 1is committed, all are
principals.

However, I‘tell youvthat mere presence at the

scene of the crime, even with knowledge of the
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1 commission of the crime but without an intent to

2 aid, abet, or assist in its commission, does not

3 constitute guilt. And so the burden is upon the

4 State then to establish beyond a reasonable doubt

5 that the defendants, and each of them\as to those

6 particular charges, those charges in concert with

7 Mr. Pitts, they were there with each other, they

8 were present, and that they were there with a

9 criminal intent; that is, with the intent to qid,
10 encourage, and abet each other_in committing the

11 offensé of attempted murder and armed robbery.

12 Now, ladies and gentlemén, an issue in this

13 case 1s the identification of the defendant as a

14 person who committed the crime pharged. The State
15 has the burden of proving identity beyond a

16 reasonable doubt, and you must be satisfied beyond a
17 reasonable doubt of the accuracy of the

18 'identification of the defendant before you can

19 convict him.
20 Identification testimony is an expression or a
21 belief of an impression by a witness ana you must
22 determine the aéﬁuracy of the identification of the
23 + defendant. You must consider the believability of
24 the identification witness in the same way as any

25 other witness.
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You may conéider whether the witness had an
adequate,opportunity to observe the offender at the
time of ‘the offense, and this can be affected by
things about how long’or short the time was
aVaiiable or how far or close tﬁe witness was, the

lighting conditions, whether the witness had a

‘chance to see or know the person in the past.

Once again I tell you that the burden of proof
upon the State extends every element of the offense
charged, and this includes specifically includes the

burden of proving beyond a reasonable doubt the

'identity-of the defendant as the one who committed

the criﬁe. After examining the testimony if you
have a reasénable doubt as to the accuraconf the
identification, then you must find the defendant not
guilty.

Now, criminal intent is a necessary elemept of
the offenses in this.case and it has to be proven by
the State beyond a reasonable doubt. Criminal I
intent iskalways a matter that has to be determined

by a jury from the circumstances surrounding the

situation because there is no way that we can cut

off a person's skull and look down at their brain

and figure out what they had in mind at the time.

And the law says that criminal intent may be

\
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inferred from the circumstances which are shown to
have existed at the time. And that's how‘you make a
determinati;n as to whether or not the criminal
intent was present.

So criminal intent is a state of mind and it
operates jointly with an act in the commission of a
crime. It is a mental state, it is a conscious
wrongdoing, and 1it's up to\you as a jury to
determine what the defendant intended to do based on
the circumstances which are shown to have existed.

I tell you that the State has to prove criminal
intent beyond a reasonable doubt just as it has to
prove every other element beyond a reasonable doubt.

Now, ladies and gentlemen, in this case a
statement alleged to have been made by the defendant
has been admitted into the record of this case. And
while I have determined as a preliminary matter that
the statement is admissible, it is up to you as a
jury to make the ultimate decision as to whether or
not the defendant actually made the statement and
what -- whether or not the statement was given
freely and voluntarily,.that is, by the own free
wiil and accord of the defendant.

This means the State has to prove to you beyond‘

a reasonable doubt that the statement was not caused
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by pressure, force, fear, threats, coercion, or’

intimidation; it was not obtained by hope or a

"promise of.lenienby or reward of any kind. And’as

iou determine whether or.ndt the statemen; was
véluntary, you should consider the circumstances of
the defendant and the circumstances su;rounding the
questioning.

Xou can consider the ége of the defendant, his

education or lack of it, his apparent mental

ability, his background, the length of .the

detenticn, the nature of guestions, whether or not
the defendant was advised of his constitutional
rights including the right to remain silent and that
any statement could be used against himzin a court
of law,'the right to have a lawyer present with him,
if he could not afford a lawyer then one would be
appointed:to represent him without cost, that he
could stop making a statement at any time.

You must carefully consider all the _
circumstances surrounding thiéfbeforé you givé ény

weight at all to the alleged statement. The State;

I so tell you again, has the burden of proving"

beyond a reasonable doubt that the alleged statement

was made by the defendant and that it was voluntary,

and if,you;detérmine that it was, you can give the
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1 "statement any further'consideration thét you think
© 2 it should receive. Youﬂmust decide what weight, if
3 " any, shouid be given to the alleged statement, and
4 if you determine the alleged statement was not the
5 free and voluntary statement of the defendant, you
© should not consider it for any purpose\whatsoever.
7 Now, ladies and gentlemen, the State attempts
8 . to meet its burden of proof in this case by the
9 introduction of the two types of evidence: Direct
10 evidence and circumstantiél evidence. Direct

11 evidence is evidence that directly proves the

12 existence of a fact and it doesn't require any

13 conclusions or any deductions.

14 Circumstanﬁial evidence is a proof of a chain
15 of facts which indicates the existence of another
16 fact and is -- the existence of another fact is

17 de&eloped by deduction or by conclusions based on’
18 the e&idence presented. Crimes can be proven by

19 circumstantial evidence. The law doesn't make any

20 distinction between the weight or the value that

21 you'll give direct e?idence or circumstantial

22, evidence.

23 However; to the extént khat,the State relies on

24 circumstantiai evidence, all the circumstances must

25 be consistent with each other, and when they're
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taken together they must point conclusively to the

guilt of the accused beyond a reasonable doubt., If

the circumstances merely portray the defendant's

behavior as suspicious, then the procf has failed.

The State has the burden of proving the
N .
defendant guilty beyond a reasonable doubt, and this
burden rests upon the State whether the State relies
on direct evidence or circumstantial evidence or
some combination of the two.

wa, ladies ana gentlemen, let me fell you,
finally -- finally, there's a word you can hang
onto -- let me tell you, finally, that you're not
that you're not partisaﬁs or advocates for the State
of South Carolina or for this defendant. You don't
serve as jurors to reward your friends or punish
your enemies. Obviously, such a perverted system of
justice would not be justice at(all.

You have been selected by both the State and
the Defendant to be fair and impartial jurors, and
so it is your duty then, by your joint
deliberations, to determine the facts in this
particular, giving to this defendant the benefit of
every reasonable'doubf on each and every issue, énd-

then to the facts which you determine to exist in

this case, ydu apply the law which I've just given
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you, and thus arrive at a verdict.

The word verdict means the truthful saying.
And when you've accomplished the responsibilities,
you'll have satisfied your oath as jurors and you
will have discharged your duty to the Court.
N Now, ladies and gentlemen, I'm going to
instruct you as to the forms of verdict in this_
particular case. They are here on this verdict
sheet. There are six different charges, and so you
will write six different verdicts. Your verdict on
one charge does not necessarily determine’your
verdict on another charge. The defendant can be
convicted or acquitted on ény or all of the charges
contained in these indictments.

You're not to gather anything ét all from the
order that I have written these possible choices of

verdict on this sheet. I simply write them in the

order that I find easiest to explain. I'm giving

the verdict form to the foreperson because it's

going to be his responsibility to fill it out. And,
as I have said, there are six different charges and
six different verdicts.

The first charge of murder says we the jury, by
unanimous.consent, find the defendant as to the

charge of murder, the choices Qf verdict are two,
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/ guilty if the State has met its burden of proof as I

have instructed you on that particular charge, not
guilty if the Staté has failed to meet its burden of
proof.

Each of the other charges contain the same
choices of verdict. The attempted murder of
Franklin Vasquez, guilty or not guilty; guilty if
the State has met its burden of proof under- the
theory of the hand of one is the hand of all, not
guilty if it has failed to meet its burden o% proof.

The armed robbery} once agafn under the theory
of the hand of one is the hand of all, guilty if the
State has met its burden of proof, not guilty if it
has failed to meet ité burden of proqf;

The attempted armed robbery, thefe are two
charges, one of Franklin Vasquez and one of Hector
Vasquez as the alleged victims. And their names are
there so you can tell which of those charges apply
to each particular victim. The possible chargés are
the same.

The last charge is possession of a weapon
during the commission of a violent crime. You'll
reach‘this charge on;y if you havé found Mr. Esaw
guilty of one of the violent crimes above. If your

verdict is not guilty as to those charges, you will
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not reach the verdict of possession of a weapon
during the commission of a violent crime. If you do
find that he is guilty of at least one of those
crimes of violence, then you will reach the last

verdict. And your choices of verdict are, once

)

again, the same, guilty or not guilty.

—

Now, I've shown the verdict form to the
foreperson, ladies and gentlemen, because he's the
one who's got to fill it out. But it, obviously,
will not be the foreman's verdict alone; the
verdicts have to be unanimous, all 12 have to agree
as to what the verdicts will be. And, Mf. Foreman,
you're not authorized to f£ill out the verdict form
nor to sign it until all 12 of your number have
agreed as to what the verdicts will be.

We're going to send you to your jury room right
now. I want you to wait just a few moments before
you begin your deliberations. I've got to talk with
the lawyers to see if 'I have misstated anything or
if I've left out anything, and if I have, I'll have
to bring you back out to correct that. But 1f we do
not have to bring you back out, we will send back
the items of evidence. Once the items of have been
sent in, then that will be your signal to begin your

deliberations. Please, not until then. ,
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Once the items of evidence have been delivered,
you will begin your deliberations; " And you will'
deliberate until you've reached verdicts, at which
point, Mr. Foreman, you will fill out the verdict
form, knock on the door,‘advise the bailiff, and we
will bring you back out to receive the verdict.
Before you begin your deliberations, Ms. Frick is
going to bring in menus to give you for the ordering
of lunch, to allow you to go ahead and get that
matter out of thé way, and she'll explain to you how
that is going to Be done before you begin your

deliberations.

Please retire to your jury room. Do not begin
: { :

N

yet begin your deliberations. I}ll ask that the
alternates Jjust stay where you are, please.

(The jury exits the courtroom at 11:06 AM.)
THE.COURT: Ms. Patterson, Ms. Martin, ény
requests for additional charge‘ot exception from the
State? |
MS. PATTERSON: None from the State, Your

Honor.
THE COURf: Thank you.
Ms. Fﬁllwood, Mr. Chehoski?
MS. FULLWOOD: Yes. Simply, Your Honor, we'd

like to put on the record that we take exception to-
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1 that portion of your charge that stited that malice

2 . 1is impliedlwhere no legal provocafion or excuse

3 appears. We believe that's burden shifting and

4 could be interpreted to require:the Defense to

5 disprove legal provocation or excuse, and thereby

6 Vioiating rights uﬂder the Fifth, Sixth, and

7 Fourteenth Amendments of the comparable provisions

8 of the South Carolina Constitution.

9 THE COURT: Thank you. Ms. Fullwood, I note
10 that, respectfully decline‘to recharge with that.
11 That language has been time-honored, and although
12 . our malice and the definition of malice€ under the
13 law have received some tweaking over the years

. N
14 through case law, that portion of the charge has
15 been left unéisturbed, or at least I hopg it has.
16 If they've changed it, they've failed to lét me
17 know. Thank you. That's respectfully noted, but
18 ' declin;d.
19 MS; FULLWOOD: Thank you, Your Honor.
20; (Court's Exhibit No. 3 marked for
21 identification.)
22 ‘ THE COURT: All right. Folks, you-all can
23 | étart then getting the evidence toge%her and making

24 sure the evidence is in order.

25 Folks, you, obviously, have realized that your
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C
role as alternate jurors would have been to take the

places of any of these 12 in that jury room if they
had not been able to last throughout the trial. We
knew when we began this trial that it was going to
last several daYs, and there was probability or .some
likelihood, maybe; that some of these 12 might have
had some emergencies in their lives that would not
allow them to conclude the trial and go back and
deliberate.

If that had happened and you were not there, we
would have had to start this whole case over from
scratch and everything done up to that point‘in time
would have been wasted. And so when I saw you each
day, I knew that we were not going to be wasting our
timelbecause I knew that if something happened to
those, either of you could have stepped into their
shoes. And you're just as capable as they arelin
this case. Thankfully you don't have to do that.

But your service has been valuable to us for
reasons that I've already mentioned to you. And, as
I said} you can step into that room and make the
same decisions they have. You have been equally
prompt and attentive as they have. But I'm going to
let you go now. You don't have to come back and you

don't have to call back. We've pretty much killed
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your week, so weron't take any more of your time.

If you need a slip telling anybody who needs to
know where you've been, go downstairs to the Clerk's
office and ask for Carol and they'll give ybu a
slip. You'll get a check in the mail some time in
near the future. It's not going to begin to pay you
for the real time that you've spent with us. But I
hope that you'll accept our gratitude for what
you've done this week.

And I hope that you have gained, during your
experience this week as a juror, of the impo}tance
of folks like you who have to submit themselves to
jury service and I you've gained a greater
appreciation fof what we do and what folks like you
do in this process. Thank you, folks, for your
service and your willingness to serve, and you're
free to go.

(Alternate jurors excused at 11:10 AM.)

MS. MARTIN: Your Honor, should we have an IT
person come up with a blank computer.for them to
play a disc or waitlfor them to ask or how do you
want to do that?

THE COURT: When you take the evidence in, tell

the jury if they need to have any of this electronic

‘evidence replayed, let us know. If they tell us
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they need it, we'll cross that briage'at that time.

(The jury begins deliberations at 11:13 AM.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentiemen, we're advised
that the jury has reached a verdict and momentarily
the jury is going to be brought in for us to receive
the verdict. Let me tell you before they come in
that I recognize that this is an emotional case, for
obvious reasons, and-that fhere are emotions on
either side of the aisle.

At this juncture, none of us has any way of

knowing Which side of the aisle will feel relief and

"which side will feel disappointment. I don't expect

you-all to be automatons, you-all have a great deal
at stake in this case, but at the same time I do
expéct, and I'm sure that you‘will, use the same
dignity and restraint throughout this process of
receiving the verdict that you've use throughout the
If you feel.that you might have.some difficulty

in restraining your emotions when the verdict of the

, jury is announced, I'll give you a chance now to

‘leave the courtroom, because if you stay, I will

expect you to abide by those same rules and decorum
and dignity that we have followed throughout. All

right?
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Are both sides ready to receive the verdict?

MS. PATTERSON: The State is ready, Your Honor.

MR. CHEHOSKI: The Defense is ready, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Bring us the jury,
please.

(The jury enters the courtroom at 12:51 PM.)

THE CLERK: Mr. Foreman, have you reagh'your
verdicts?

THE FOREMAN: Yes, we have.

THE CLERK: ‘Please pass them up by the bailiff.

THE COURT: Yéu may publish the verdicts.

THE CLERK: Indictment 2016-GS-32-00217, 218,
214, 213, 216, and 206, The State vs. Ricky Lamont
Esaw. As to Indictment,2016—GS—32—00217, charge
murder, we the' jury, by unanimous consent, find the
defendant, as to the charge’of murder, guilty.

Indictment 2016-GS-32-00218, charge attempted
murder, we fhe jury, by unanimous consent, find the
defendant, as to the charge of attempted murder,
guilty. |

Indictment 2016-GS-32-00214, charged armed
robbery, we the jury, by‘unanimous consent, find the
defendant, as to the charge of armed robbery,

guilty.
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Indictment 2016-GS-32-00213, charge of
attempted armed robbery, we the jury, by unanimous
consent, find the defendant, as to the charge of
attempted armed robbery of Franklin Vaquez, guilty.

.Indibtment 2016-GS-32-00216, aétempted armed
robbery, we the jury, by unaniméus consent, find the
defendant,‘as to the charge of attempted’ armed
robbery of Hectdr Vasquez, guilty. ‘ ¥

Indictment 2016-GS-32-00206, possession of a
weapon during .the commiésion of a violent crime, we
the Sury, by unanimoUs consent, find the‘defendant,
as to the charge of possession of a weapon during.
the commission of a violent crime, guilty.

It is §ousign by the foreperson Randall
Hallman, October 19th, 2017.

Mr. Foreman, la&ies and gentlemen of the ju?y,
if this is your verdiCFs, please indicate so by
raising ydur right hand.

All hands raised, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Does the Defense wish for the jury to be
polled?

MR. CHEHOSKI: ' Yes, Your Honor, we do.

THE CdURT:l'fhank you. ' |

‘Ladies and gentlemen, you're going to be bolled
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days.

THE COURT: Okay.

All right. Mr. Esaw, on the charge of
possession of a weapon during the commission of a
violent crime, the sentence is five years. On the
remaining charées, attempted armed robbery,
Indictment 213; armed robbery, 214; attempted armed
robbery, 216; murder, 217;'attempted murder, 218,
the sentence is fixed by statuté. You are to be
committed to the state department of corrections for
the balance of your natural life without the
possibility of parole. The;e sentences all run
concurrent to eaéh other with credit for time
serveﬁ. R

Good luck, folks, to all of you. Ms. Vasquez,
we're all sorry for your loss.

-— END OF TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD --
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
o ‘ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) .
)
'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) , . , _
) INDICTMENT NOS. 2016-GS-32-00206, -
) 2016-GS-32-00213, 2016-GS-32-00214,
V. ) 2016-GS-32-00216 through -00218
) | .
- ’ ’ ' ) DEFENDANT'S REQUESTED
RICKY LAMONT ESAW, ) - JURY INSTRUCTION
Defendant. )
)

In this case, the identifyi'ng‘ witness is of a different race than the defendant. When
a witness, who is a member of one race, identifies a defendant,‘s(/vho is a member of
another race, we say that there-has been a cross-racial idehtiﬁcatién. *You may consider,
if you think it is appropriate to do so, whether the cross-racial ‘nat‘yre of the id‘entiﬂc'atioﬁ
has affected the ac’cdracy of thé witness’ original perqeption, and/or the accuracy of the
subsequent identification. |

State v. Cromedy, 727 N.J. 112, 727 A.2d 457 (1999)

Respectfully submitted,

Mm@ﬂq/l«/(

J5s3n Scott Chehoski
Elizabeth C. Fullwood

202 East Main St.
Lexington SC 29072
(803) 785-8873

Lexington, South Carolina
October 19, 2017.
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INDICTMENT FOR |
Possession of a Weapon During the
Commission of Violent Crime

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
| § 16-23-0490

At a Court of General S'essioné, coﬁvened on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

J

That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in Lexington County, South -Cardlina on or about August
9, 2015 knoWinglyiand willfully possess a firearm during the commission of a violent

crime or-attempt to commit a violent crime; to wit: murder and amjed robbery such

weapon described as a firearm in violation of § 16-23-490 of the Code of Laws Qf South

Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

( ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF'SOUTH CAROLINA \) . INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF o Lexington
STATE ' VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200206
| Ricky Lamont Esaw A/WH  2015A3210201582
AKA: Date of Offense: _8/9/2015 )}
Race: Sex: M Age: 42 S.C:Code § :_16-23-0490

CDR Code #: 0549

DOB: - ss+: [

Address:

City,State,Zip: _ Columbia, SC 29212 _

DL#: SID#: SC00892990
. *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] Nol/] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
- In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or {TJPLEADS
- TO: Weapons./ Poss. weapon during violent crime, if'not also sentenced to life without parole or death _

in violation of  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

SENTENCE SHEET

X NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS []M_OST*SE;_R_IOUS 7] Mandatory GPS (1§17-25-45
" : (CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [} Lesser Included Offense, {_—_]Dufendam dec% Presentmént to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
;l}%r;:igc}ﬁ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ‘ 0 Negouated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
TR, SR —
, Solicitor : SC Bar# Dcfendam Attormney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the: Xf State Dcpartmcnt of Carrections, {] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of” N Mg@ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of [— ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years. and/or payment

of § ~ 5 Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance.i rs suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: h] \K l |
The Defendant is to be given credit for time'sérved pursuant to S:C. Code §214 13440 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
{1 The Defendant is to be placed on.the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-13

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted ofa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16—25—65 (Pomestic
Violence } to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

| SPECIAL CONDITIONS: g
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing' [ ] Ordered  PTUP: o :b
Total: $  plus20%fee: $ ‘ - . days/hours Public Service Empéq\@{ R})tmg _
Payment Terms: , dbtain GED ] vl;\{»\ "".i L
[7] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. s

— : : . May serve W/E. begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  “[I° = iy
*Fine: | _ -8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing. CE] b \“ﬂ\g\
§14-1-:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive’ weekly{m ,}ﬁihly <
g 14-1-:211(A)(1) (Con¥. Suicharge) $100. S pmis. of' $ beginning ., R iﬂf v
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 3 / 5y i
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S s _ paid to Public Defe“df”f‘,";}’
§ 56-1-286.(DUI Breath Test) - $25 % Other: ;
‘Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ o )
§ 14-1-212(Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 28
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $i50 g _
§ ?O' 21-114 (BUI chath T.C'Stir“’-) $30 _ $ "1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County . (if paid in installments) $

§Provlso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk,
i durmg probation angd shatkpe collected befpre
any other fees. /
Presiding Judge / M ,(/

TOTAL
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: oY
Court Reporter: _Se““?TlF? Date: ,_0 /l “ /l 7

SLC_A/Z 17 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convene
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in Lexington Coun
9, 2015 knowingly and willfully while armed with
felonious'i\y take from the person or presence of F
threats or intimidation goods or monies being des
phone with intent to deprive the ownér of the use

Section 16-11-330 (A).of the South Carolina Cod

~

~

INDICTMENT FOR
Armed Robbery

§ 16-11-0330(A)

d on January 2018, the Grand Jurors of

ty, South Carolina on or about August
a deadly weapon to wit: a handgun, did
ranklin Vasquez, by means of force,
scribed as follows: ﬁzone_y and/or 'celvf
of such property, in violation of

e of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to. the statute in such case made and

provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS D43

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
STATE | Vs, 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2016GS3200213
’ Ricky Lamont Esaw ) A/WE_2015A3210201583
ARA: - ) DatcofOffense: _8/9/2015 Q
Race: Serx;- M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-11-330(B)
DOB: g ] ) CDRCode#: _ 0026
égg,gﬁte Z1pI Columbia, SC29212 )
oLy R SDF SC00§53990 ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[_| No[ ]

In disposition of the said mdictmmt comes now the Defendant who was (X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
“TO: Attempted Arined robbery .
in violationof  § 16-11-330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laxiys, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[T] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIQUS [XIMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS ,&'§17 -25-45

X As lndi«.’ud [TLesser Included Gifense, [ ]Defendant Wa

"‘?}Wuhour Neoouauons or Recomn.cndauon

RN AR

The charge is:
The plea is:
ATTEST:

ives Presentment to Grand Jury.
{71 Negotiated Sentence,

(CSC w/mirior Ist or Lewd Act).
_ (defendant’s initials)
Recommendation by the State.

0]

Défendant

~ Solicitor SC Bart _
% State Departme

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited {0 the.

days/months/years or [ ] under t}le
E lg/.\- A4 Qr_owded that upon.the service of

' for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of §
of § e DS costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance i

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmment of Probation, Parole

probation, which are mcorporated by reference.
CONGURRENT or [T CONSECUTIVE 10 sentence on:

s suspended with probation for.

Attorney for Defendant SC Barff

nt of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

Youthful Offender Act not to exceed. years
- days/months/years and/or payment

Rrad

 and Pardon Services standard conditions of

'10/:‘%/('7

The Defendant is to be owen credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code  §24-13140 0 be calculated and. applied by the State

Departmerit of Corrections.
(™1 The Defendait is to be placed on the:Central Regxs(ry of Child Abuse an

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectign 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted
Violence ) to ship, (ransport possess, or receive a {irearm or ammunluon
SPECIAL CONDYI’I

d

Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

ONS:

DRES'”TUT]ON: I Dcfcirn:d "] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered P;]‘Up i::‘ o
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public _Scrvice-Emp‘léf'
Payment Terms: ! Obtain GED M é )T
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. o .5‘?”‘ Ad
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Sixbstance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: & K‘andom Druo/Alcohol testing
‘G 14-1-206 {Assessmeits 107.5 %) S Fir
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Cox:~. Surchatge) S100 S o pmts. 0f$
§ 14-1-211(A}2} (DU! Surcharge) $100 s $
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment). $12 g
§ 56-1:286,(DUI Bresth Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 61. 6([’ubllc De f/I’robdtlon) $500 &
-+ § 14-1-212(Law Enfcree. Fundmﬂ) $33 Sag "
g1 4-1213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " §
§ 30-21-114 (BUI Brezih Test Fee) §50 S ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea_$ 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation and <ha1 e collected _b’efo
! ' any other fees. , .
TOTAL T g S ARG T Presiding Judge _ _-/ Wi 1"7\ /.
Clerk of Court! Deputy Clerk {‘x§/f LK }27’? Pt Judge Code: 0 S r
Court Reporter: ‘(/g;(//;’,ﬂﬂ??‘\_ . M‘—ﬁc- Scm?vcf Date T / D /, 4 l/ 17 /
sccamtwinoey - L/ '

i
H



WITNESSES - DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200214

L ington County Sheriffs Department .
exing v P The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

J. A. Moore

Law Enforcement Case #: 15015095

—————

e a—
——

_ RWE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
. “ ‘ JANUARY TERM 2016
2015A3210201584 . . _
THE STATE
- _ vs.

Ricky La'mont'Esaw

Fofeperson of Grand Jury CDR #: 0139
Date: {-168-{

(

Indictment for
VERDICT

Armed Robbery

§ 16-11-0330(A)

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

147%°]
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INDICTMENT FOR
N , ) Armed Robbery
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) '
) - § 16-11-0330(A)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County. present upon their oath:

That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about Adgu'st

9, 2015 knowingly and willfully while armed with a deadly weapon to wit: a handgun, did

feloniously take from the person or presence of Rafael Izaguirre, by means of force,

threats or intimidation goods or monies being described as follows: money and/or cell

phone with intent to deprive the owner of the use of such property, in violation of

‘Section 16-11-330 (A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

RO (;%Q,Xs’i :
¥

UL / '

5§ gD E0

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and éon‘trary 1o the statute in such case made and
provided.

Ruies

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE Oﬁé@UTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COQURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington g |

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200214

, Ricky Lamont Esaw, y  A/WHE_2015A3210201584

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/9/2015
Race: Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
poB: IIGEGN ss:: ) CDR Code-#: 0139
Address: )
Cify,stmbia. SC 29212 T E

DL#: . SID#: SC00893990 g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[}] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[7] Hazmat Yes[]] No[]]

In disposition of the said indictment comes niow the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed wﬁh a deadly weapon

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) -of the §,C. Code ofLaws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS KIMOST SERIOUS {1 Mandatory GPS X}§17-25-45

{] NON:-VIOLENT

ves Presentment to Grand Jury.
[} Negotiated Sentence,

(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

{1 Recommendation by the State.

1

The charge is: {}_{} As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ }Defendant Wai
The plea is! {X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST:

"~ Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the { State Departm

for a determinate term of L Yol days/momhs/ycars or [ undertt

\andlox to pay a fine of 3
. of§ = ;pluscosts.an assessmems as applicable*; the balance is

months/ycars and subject to South Larohna Department of Probation, Pardle
propation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or {T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

1e Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
ided that upon the service o_

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

ent of Corrections, {:] County Detention Center,

. years
days/months/years and/or payment

anr—

f

suspended with probation for___ =

¢ and Pardon Services standard conditions of

1/7

A The Defendant is to.be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cod
epartment of Corrections.

e §’>4 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

d Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135:

] The Defendant is to be placeé on the Central Registry of Child Abuse an

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition:

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: {_] Deféired [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [J ordered PTUP
Total: 3 plus 20% fee: $ i days/hours Public Service Empl hent p
Payment Terms: Oiﬁtain GED ;>?i>,/
[] Set by SCDPPPS A_ttend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. : g: o
— ’ May serve W/E begining - (”f
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling B s R
*Fine: _ _ ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing r3-. C}
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5.) ’ 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive '.'ei:kly/mdm
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "S5 = pmts. of $ “beginning © Ky
§ 14-1-21 {A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ¢ R
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12. S ? paid to Public Dctender Fuﬁ"d‘ &
§ 56-1:286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: G?_ :
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 % :“1 :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Iundmg) $25 S0 <~ e
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchdr&,c) £150 3 >
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec). 350 $ [i] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel;
§ 56-3- -2042(1) (Vehicle A“’%ssmcn?) Sdbjea S - BProviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
% to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation and sh - collected befor
_ — any other fecs. ﬁ
TOTAL . §/ R Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dcpmy Clerk JW / P2 A . Judge Code: ; »
~ Court Reporter: (/,;/}/) P A §e“‘°me Date: W 0[ 11 ! LL ‘
P

SCCA21T (0772016)
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J. A. Moore

Law Enforcement Case # 15015095

RWP

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3210201585

— e e——

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Ly

Forbperson of Grand Jury
Date: [~ @ - g,

VERDICT

-

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200216

" The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

— e —— — —————
——— Pt———————— — ——
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JANUARY TERM 2016

THE STATE
VS,
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CDR #: 0139

—_—_——————————

Indictment for

Armed Robbery

§ 16-11-0330(A)

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

I¥S
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA + ) INDICTMENT FOR
) Armed Robbery
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) ‘ § 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath: '

That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about August
9, 2015 knowingly and willfully while armed with a deadly weapon to wit; .a handgun, did
feloniously take from the person or presence: of Hector \/asquez,\by means of force,
threats or intimidation goods or monies being dée’sc‘ribe'd as follows: money and/or cejl

. “ )
phone with intent to deprive the owner of the use of such property, in violation of

Section 16-11-330 (A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.
' ' N

X7

(

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and conirary to the statute in such case made and

' provided.

RN

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Lexinglon )
STATE VsS. )

Ricky Lamont Esaw )
AKA: ' ;
Race: Sex: M Age: 42 )
pos: [ Ss: )
Address: )
Cit.y_,Slare,Z*i: iiiumbia, SC 29212 ] )
DL#: SiD# SC00892990 }

*CDL Yes[ ] No{} CMV Yes{"] No[] Hazmat Yés[] No[']
In disposition of the' said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Attempted Armed.robbery

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONs D49

{NDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200216
AWE:2015A3210201585

Date of Offense:  _8/9/20153 ,
S.C.Code § :_16-11-330(B)

CDR Code #: __ 0026

SENTENCE SHEET

X] CONVICTEDOF or TIPLEADS

in violation of  § 16-11-330(B)
[ NON-VIOLENT Xi VIOLENT

[JSERIOUS

IX} As Indicted, [ “}Lesser Included Offense,
{X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

NN Q

The charge is:
“Ihie plea is:
ATTEST:

of the $.C: Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
[XIMOST SERIOUS

[MDefendant Wa
7] Negotiated Sentence,

0026

{7} Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1st.or Lewd Act)
ves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
[ Recommendation by the State.

§17-2545

Sonertor SC Bar?
‘WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comrygited to the
for a determinate term ofl" 10
and/or to.pay a fine of §

of §

‘d)'s/montbs/years or

Defendant
State Departmcn( of Corrections,

> 'provided that upon the service of

— p!us costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for.

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
71 - County Detention Center,

{1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed et YEATS
- days’months/)ears and/or payment
Y

-

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatmn Parole and Pardon Services: standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CO\ISECU TIVE to séntence on:

epartment of Corrections.

{71 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry: of Child Abuse an

10 ]ea i

A The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Cod

§24-13-80 to'be calculated and applied by the State

d Neglcct pursuant to S$.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant o 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted cfa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammumt;on ‘

SPECIAL CONl)lTIONS
[(JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered  PTUP
Total:  $. _ _ plus 20% fee: $ N days/hours Public Service Emplog ent :*::k’
Pa)’n.wnt Terms: Obtain GED 0] - S
{L] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Re}clptent:-_ Substarice Abuse Co’unsefing 0 _
*Fine: §. Random Drug/Alcohol testing . )
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may bé pd. in equal, consecutive weoklyymom})' '
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1 ) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3/ - pmts. of § begmnmg : 5}.
§' 12-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) £100 $ g O
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessniént) 312 3 )
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other;
. Prm is0 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $300 °§
14-1-212 (LawEnforce: Fuhding) §25 S .7
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 ©§
§50-21-114 (BUI Brgath Test Fec) $30 > [1 Appointed PD or appointed other coumc]
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § 1 BProviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%+10 County (i paid in installments) S . during probation and shghhe collected befrp
e ' o - any other fees. . w Z‘/
TOTAL S/ Presiding Judge | Awwg A

Clerk of Court! Deputy Clerk: (’ffm ZW;M

~ Court Reporter:
SLCA/”I? (()7/2016)

VAN

Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

;":“;’..i e
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WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
J. A. Moore

Law Enforcement Case #: 15015095

RWP

et — —
e ———

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3210201586

o—m

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

[/

“Férgperson of Grand Jury
Date: \- \4- (b

I

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200217

The State of South Carolina

‘County of Lexington

tr—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JANUARY TERM 2016

——————t——————
e —————————

THE STATE
vs.

Ricky Lamont Esaw

CDR #: 0116

Indictment for

. Murder

§ 16-03-0010

ALty

06§



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

o )

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
| )

At a Court of General Se_ssiqhs, convened
Lexington County present upon their cath:

. INDICTMENT FOR |
' Murder ‘

§ 16-03-0010

That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in‘ Lexington County on or about August 9, 2015, with

malice aforethought, either express or implied, shoot the victim, Hector Vasquéz and

" the victim died as a proximate result thereof, in violation of §16-3-10, Code of Laws of

South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and' contr

provided.

ary to the statute in such case made and

on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of

- ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

551




sTATE 0P&TH cAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington 3
STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200217
Ricky L.amont Esaw ) A/W#_2015A3210201586
AKA: i ) Date of Offense: _8/9/2015
Race: Sex:. M Age: 42 ) S.C:Code. § : 16-03-0010
DOB: SS# ) CDR Code #: 0116
Address: ) '
City.State,Zip:  Cplunbia. SC 29212 . .
: NTEN ;
DL#: ﬂ SID¥ _SC00892990 g . SENTENCE SHEET
¥CDL Yes{] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who Was X] CONVICTED OF or JPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Murder '
in violationof € 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of La\\js, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[} NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS X1817-25-45
v (CSC w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge ise [X] As Indicted, [THLesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
’“%Sr r;j;z}‘ is:  [X1Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [T} Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

‘SC Bar#l SC Barit

Solicitor Defendant |

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term-of Ll Y=€. days/mon 1s/yc,ars or

5
and/or 1o pay a fine of $ Q ;1 "@ ed that upon the service of

of § " ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance i m

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
X\ CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:

epartment of Corrections.

/ State Départn{cnt of Corrections,

[} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

Attorney for Defendant
[ County Detention Center,

S—=  years

days/mionthsfyears and/or payment

iy,

m——

suspended with probation for.

and: Pardon Services standard conditions.of

alinlia

\\ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Lodc §24313-4( to’oe calculated and apphed by the State

7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Ncglcct pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted qfa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vielence ) to ship, transpo¥t, possess, or receive a firéarm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Defecred [T] Def. Waives Hearing . [[|Ordered.  PTUP o R
Total; § - plus20% fee: g days/hours Public Service Emplg}%:gg nt "&}
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WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department

J. A. Moore

Law Enforcement Case # 15015095
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

' 2015A3210201589

~

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: \-\d —\p,

|

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: : '

DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200218

. The State of South Carolina
County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2016

THE STATE
vs.

Ricky Lamont Esaw

CDR #: 3410

e

lndictmeht for

Attempted Murder

§ 16-03-0029

Vi

. Vo ‘ ‘. . : .
DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR "
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INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Attempted Murder

)

| )
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
| ) § 16-03-0029

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath: -

That Ricky Lamont Esaw in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or about August 9,
2015, did, with the intent to kill, attempt to kill another person with malice aforethought,
gither éxpress or'implied, to wit: the defendant shot the victim Franklin Vasquez in his

legs, in violation of §16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as

amended.

&
7

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and conﬁ‘ar&' to the statute in such case made and

¥

provided,

'ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ) |
STATE TS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2016GS3200218
, Ricky Lamont Esaw ) A/WH_2015A3210201589
ARAY . ) Dateof Offense: _8/9/2013
Race: Sex:. M 42 y  SC.Code § . 16:03-0029
pos: [ ssi _ ) CDRCode#: 3410
Address: )
City;State,Zip: __ Columbia, SC 29212 _ -
DL#: | SID# _SC00892990 3 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[ )

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED.OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-:03-0029 of'the 8.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS EMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS X}§17-25-45
_ ' (CSC w/minor st or Lewd Act) '
- Thechargeis:  [X] As Indicted,  [“]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.. (defendant’s initials)
”(;r%r :}}«}gg‘-is: X} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {1 Negotiated Sentence, 7 Recommendation by the State.
/ &\m\ y%g oy
Solicitor SC Bar# "~ Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE! the Defendant is commited to the Slale Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a detérminate term of | f(_,da omhs/years or [} underthe Youthful Offender Act not o exceed ——

and/or to pay a fine of § Q? that upon the service of ~——days/months/years and/or payment
of § == plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__ = .

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by referénce.

| CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE 10 sentence on: [ o) I,q /,-—1
/A\ The Defendant is {o'be given credit for time served pursuant to-S.C. Code. §74 13-40 fo be calculated and applied by the State

~ Department of Corrections. ‘ _
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry-of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

%AW sb /)/ v,

Susan B. Hackett
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 13th day of February, 2019.



